

# DAVID KAAUNGWA

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

## PROFILE

---

With 5 years of experience in Graphic design gained from working on diverse challenging projects, I aim to deliver the best possible value with excellence and integrity while putting my knowledge and skills to maximum and efficient use and making a significant contribution to the growth and success of the clients or organization I work with.

## EXPERIENCE

---

2021-PRESENT    **FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGNER**  
UPWORK

2020-2021        **GRAPHIC DESIGNER**  
EAGLEFACE TECHNOLOGY

## SOFTWARE SKILLS


---

ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR      
COREL DRAW                
PHOTOSHOP              



## CONTACT

---

09061530963 

esperografix@gmail.com 

behance.net/esperografix 

## EDUCATION

---

**BACHELOR IN TECHNOLOGY**

FEDERAL UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY, MINNA,  
NIGERIA

2019-PRESENT